

Curriculum Vitae

Career Objective

Qualified professional, Experienced with 4 years in different software Industries and excellent business development skills.

To perceive a career in a renowned firm with dedicated efforts and to associate myself with an organization that gives me a chance to update my knowledge.

INFO

Name : Rahul S
Address : Janani Nagar 96
Koottani Kizhakathil
Kadappakada p.o.,
Kollam
Kerala,India
Pin :691008
Phone Number :
+91 -- 9447414535
+91 -- 8921590659
E -mail : torahulsomaraj@gmail.com

Educational Qualifications

B. Tech Computer Science and Engg	2009 – 2013	Kerala University Younus college of Engg &Technology,Kollam	60%
Plus Two Computer Science	2007 – 2009	CBSE Sree Narayana Trust Central School,Kollam	63 %
10 th	2006 – 2007	CBSE Sree Narayana Trust Central School,Kollam	78%

Experience

May ,2013 - April ,2014	Java Trainee	Xpeditions, P.M.G,TVM
April ,2014 - Nov,2016	Tally Software Support	Quick Infotech, Kollam
Nov,2016 - June,2017	Java Developer	MAACODE Kollam
July,2017 - present	Java Developer Python – pandas Node – Angular	Nyeste Venture Technologies,Kollam

Skills

Languages :
Node js, Javascript ,Express, Core Java
Python - Pandas
Web Design :
HTML,CSS3,Javascript,Angular
Database Used :
MySql,MongoDB
Operating Systems :
Windows,Linux

Project Details

Project#1

Title	WedCast - Live Event	Duration: feb 2018 – May 2019
Technology	Android, Node.js, Angular7, Websocket, MongoDB, Mongoose, AWS-S3	
Synopsis	<p>This project is upgraded version of Digital smart ads. Digital smart ads is a Digital signage platform. Developed a rich look new UI with Angular.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Playing a developer role in the project.• Worked in some modules of the project.	

Project#2

Title	Market place v2	Duration: July 2019 – till date
Technology	Android, Node.js, Angular7, Websocket, MongoDB, Mongoose, Gulp, Mocha,HTML5	
Synopsis	<p>This project is upgraded version of Digital smart ads. Digital smart ads is a Digital signage platform. Developed a rich look new UI with Angular.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Playing a developer role in the project.• Worked in some modules of the project.	

Project#3

Title	Digital smart ads	Duration: Nov 2017 – Mar 2019
Technology	Node.js, Angularjs, Websocket, MongoDB, Mongoose, Gulp, Mocha,HTML5	
Synopsis	<p>Digital smart ads is a Digital signage platform where Network owners manage their devices like adding their device, defining price, slots, creating customized groups, etc. Whereas Advertisers can buy slots through paypal on a rental basis over a time period and they can publish their own media, Network owner can review, approve / reject media published by the advertiser. Client module contains media player which play the media content published by the advertisers. Playing a developer role in the project.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Worked in some modules of the project.• Had developed mocha for supporting the application with own interest helping other teams boosting productivity.	

Project#4

Title	Analytics	Duration: July 2017 – till date
Technology	Python, Pandas , Databricks, Sparks,Mysql	
Synopsis	Developing new algorithm python for making database of shopper engagement records to predict the behaviour of the customer. Data collected and processed from different devices and a database is made. <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Playing a developer role in the project.• Worked in all modules of the project.	

Project#5

Title	Digital Signage Platform(DSP)	Duration: July 2017 – till date
Technology	Android, Node.js, Angular7, Websocket, MongoDB, Mongoose, AWS-S3	
Synopsis	In this project a customer can claim & control (reboot, restart, take screenshots, adjustvolume, etc) their devices remotely, upload & manage media, can manage presentations and campaigns, publish campaigns to the devices. Client device(Android, Linux) can respond to the server commands (reboot, restart, etc), Implemented triggers like context aware, Optical sensor, WiFi, Bluetooth, Weather API, Google spreadsheet, etc. <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Playing a developer role in the project.• Worked in some modules of the project.	

Declaration

I hereby declare that the above information is correct and true to the best of my knowledge and belief.